

## **SCMHA Meeting: November 2, 2022**

Location: Brant Sports Complex LaFarge Meeting Room

Attendance:

**Centres:** Aylmer, Ayr, Burford, Delhi, Hagersville, Ingersoll, Langton, New Hamburg, Norwich, Plattsville, St George, Tavistock, Tillsonburg, Twin Centre

**Executive:** A. Swartzentruber, D. Edge, D. Phillips, B. Featherstone, A. Gradish, D. Maxwell, K. Roswell, R. Dickson

**OMHA REM:** Luanne Fakelman

**Regrets:** Langton, Paris, Six Nations, B. Pepper, R. Ralf,

Motion by Tavistock second by New Hamburg to accept the minutes from October 5th

Carried

### **Treasurer Report Dan Phillips**

#### **Bank balance November 2, 2022 is \$10,194.04**

Centres will be issued an invoice for the league fees and game sheet costs in November 2022

Some centres have already paid

Motion by Twin Centre second by Tillsonburg to accept the treasurers report

Carried

### **Current Business**

New Hamburg made an application for their U13 BB team to move from the AE division to the Rep Division

New Hamburg and played Twin Centre in exhibition games and both games were 1 goal difference

New Hamburg stated their current games in the AE division are one sided

Lengthy discussion ensued regarding competition, lack of teams to ensure separate divisions for rep teams and second entry teams.

Arnie explained the reason for the schedules and the reason for drafting a new schedule in the U18 division

Discussion on game length and number of officials.

Home centre has the final decision and reminded they must follow the guidelines from the OMHA manual and SCMH Constitution

Arnie also reviewed the scores that had been posted to date and pointed out that despite the fact rep and second entry team were playing each other there wasn't as many blow outs as he had witnessed in previous seasons

Final decision was the U13 AE schedule would remain the same unless someone presented an alternate that would work with all teams

## **OMHA Regional Executive Member: L. Fakelman**

Discussion on U9 half ice games

U9 play half ice until January 15

Centres were reminded the games must be strictly  $\frac{1}{2}$  ice not  $\frac{3}{4}$

Centres are reminded to follow the U9 OMHA Pathway Program

Game suspensions now carry into tournaments

Anyone can now file a complaint with the OMHA through the new Independent Safe Sport Complaint Process. This is available on the OMHA website, and the complaint comes directly to the OMHA and the home centre has no involvement.

Centres are to educate their parents on this new process

Problem with penalty codes, timekeepers need reminders to document the proper codes on the Game sheet

## **Committee Reports**

**Don Maxwell: Constitution & Bylaws:** Nothing to report

**Dan Edge : Discipline** , nothing to report

**Bob Featherstone:** Still waiting on confirmation of hosts for Final Days

## **Convenors**

**Dan Edge U9-U13:** Nothing to report

**Rob Ralf U13AE:** Nothing to report

**Keith Roswell: U15:** Nothing to report

**Rob Dickson U18:** Reminder to centres to monitor their accumulation suspensions. Also to monitor penalty accumulation in games that exceed the penalty limit and coaches are to be sanctioned according

### **Andrew Gradish Referee in Chief**

Teams are to resume handshakes prior to the start of the game

Discussed the new mileage chart. Centres are to use this new chart for mileage and payment of officials

### **Dan Phillips Game Sheet and U9**

#### **U9**

Need a host for the year end U9 league tournament/jamboree

Interested centres contact Dan Phillips for details

### **Centre Reports**

No reports

Motion by Dale Held second by New Hamburg meeting adjourned.

Next meeting Wednesday December 7 at 7:30 PM